
I CLK Offlcial Flllng****12/26/2007 3:37 PM .... t 
Matilda Sanders 35c- 08-  oooB-7co-o'i- 07000 y 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070008-OT and 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: O8OOO8or.doc 

Wednesday, December 26,2007 3:15 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

12/26/2007 3:1400 PM 

copied to gcorders 







I 0 CCA Official Filing****3/7/2007 9:12 AM ***** 

0 
Matilda Sanders qsc-  07- s a l (  -.fZ>F -07- 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, March 07,2007 9:12 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 070008.ord2.doc 

3/7/2007 9 : l l : O O  AM 
070008-OT - Resend from yesterday 

9 4 4 J f A  
Order Type: 

An ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE has been signed and moved to GC Orders 
for issuance today. 

Signed / Hand Deliver 
- 

J acque I ine Sch i nd le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



Marguerite Lockard P 5 c - 0 3 - 0  I 4 0 - P C  a -07" I a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, February 28,2007 9:15 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename Order Type: / Path: 

2/28/2007 9:14:00 AM 

qrepbul kord .doc 
Signed I Hand Deli"- AD Docket Number: 070008-OT 

An ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE has been signed and moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. The Order will come to you on our next run. Thanks. 

J acquel ine 5ch  i ndler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



Docket No.070008-OT Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Applications for qual i f ied representative status. 

C M m i  ssioners Hrg Staf f  
~ Exam 

ALL 1 ED ( A R I  '3 ITWI LT 

Comni ssioners 

OPR Staff 

- 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTICW: (S50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 
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Case Assianment a nd Schedu l i n a  Record 7-T 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Coml&C? 7 n 
Docket No. 070008 -0T Date Docketed: 01/02/200 7 T i t l e :  Applications fo r  qual i f ied representative status. 

P Wiggins. K Scott 

Conpany: Qualified Representatives 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion : 

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
r()* indicates OPR) I X l  I 1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - 0 p R  C-1- and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time S c h w  
Proaram MQ.&LS 1 D  WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 - 
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e.... CCA Oftlclal Flllng**ee6/6/200~52 AM 1 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070008-0T 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, June 06,2007 9:45 AM 

6/6/2007 S U O 0  AM 

quaiifled rep order.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance 
today. 

Thanks. 

is 

Jacqueline: 5chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 %ward Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



r4 1 CCA Official Flling****12/28/2~ 219 PM *...e 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, December 28.2006 2:06 PM 
CCA -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 3- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0600081070008-ot 
Filename I Path: 070008or.doc 

12/28/2006 20500 PM 

An ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER 

Thanks. 

js 

IS 2en moved to GC Or ~ ~ rs for issuance on JANUARY 2,2C 


